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From: Close Paul 

Sent: 22 October 2009 10:00 

To: i ........... C ode-A .......... i i ........................................... ! 

Cc: [ ............................. Co-de-A ............................. -" Clements Simon 
ij 

Subject: FW: Gosport meeting - tomorrow 

1 of 2 for info. Second wave. 

-C:ocI-e-A-i will come to collect the victims’ families [see below] at 10.55. we are booked in room 211. 
i ........................ 

Paul 

From= White, John [mailto:i ............... -(~od-e-A ............... ] 
sent: 21 October 2009 11:30 ................................................... 
To: Close Paul 
Subject: Gosport meeting - tomorrow 

Hi! 

Re Meeting tomorrow at 11.00am. 

Just confirm that we will see you tomorrow. Myself, Mr Farthing and Mrs Farthing, and lain Wilson will be 
attending. 

They inform me that no press interest is anticipated. You may just want to be on your guard however. 

Look forward to seeing you. 

Best wishes 

John 

John C White 
Partner 

Clinical Negligence Department 

[~~~[~e~.--A.-~~~] II F: +44 C0)23 8090 8092 . E: L’-’-’-’-’-’-~£.@~e--~.’-’-’-’-’-’-’i 

New K~ngs Court. [@gate Chandler’s For~ Eastlelgn, Hampshire SO53 3LG ¯ T: +44 10)23 8090 8090 . DX 

Laptho ,, IN 155850 Eastlelgn 7 . www,bllaw.co.uk 
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www.sra,org,uk. 

This emai! and any attachments are confidential, legally privileged and protected by copyright. If you are not the intended recipient, dissemination 
or copying of this email is prohibited. If you have received this in error, please notify the sender by replying by email and then delete the email 
completely from your system. 

Where the content of this email is personal or otherwise unconnected with the firm’s or its clients’ business, Blake Lapthorn accepts no 
responsibility or liability for such content. 

Internet email may be susceptible to data corruption, interception and unauthorised amendment over which we have no control. Whilst sweeping 
all outgoing email for viruses, we do not accept liability for the presence of any computer viruses in this email or any losses caused as a result of 
viruses, 

A full list of our partners is available at all our offices, 

This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System. 
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email 
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